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R i gy it July 25, 1984

Mr. B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Division of Licensing

Licensing Branch No. 1

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION FOR THREE (N-1) LOOP OPERATION

Dear Mr. Youngblood:

The proposed technical specifications for Comanche Peak Unit 1 are
being reviewed for issuance by the Staff. Texas Utilities Generating
Company does not wish to have Comanche Peak licensed for three-loop
operation and requests that all references to three-loop cperation be
deleted from the Technical Specifications.

We are concerned that Technical Specification references “~ an
unapproved mode of operation could Tead to confusion by our personnel.
If there is anything my staff can do to assist in this matter, please
let me know.

Sincerely,

folald b Kbl
)A.—g. B. R. Clements
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